

This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The Black Vault



The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: **<http://www.theblackvault.com>**

DATE: 11-14-2017

JFK Assassination System
Identification Form

Date: 6/18/201

Agency Information

AGENCY : FBI
RECORD NUMBER : 124-10202-10278

RECORD SERIES : HQ

AGENCY FILE NUMBER : 92-3182-719

Document Information

ORIGINATOR : FBI
FROM : LEG, BN
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI

TITLE :

DATE : 01/19/1963
PAGES : 1

SUBJECTS :
[Restricted]

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION : Unclassified
RESTRICTIONS : 4
CURRENT STATUS : Redact
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 01/03/1995

OPENING CRITERIA : INDEFINITE

COMMENTS :

DATE: 11-14-2017

4-3 (Rev. 10-16-62)

DECODED COPY

Tolson	_____
Belmont	_____
Mohr	_____
Casper	_____
Callahan	_____
Conrad	_____
DeLoach	_____
Evans	_____
Gale	_____
Rosen	_____
Sullivan	_____
Tavel	_____
Trotter	_____
Tele. Room	_____
Holmes	_____
Gandy	_____

☐ Airgram☒ Cablegram

URGENT 1-19-63

TO DIRECTOR

FROM LEGAT, BONN

NO. 306

GUS ALEX, ANTIRACKETEERING.

BUNDESKRIMINALAMT (BKA - WEST GERMAN FEDERAL CRIMINAL POLICE) ADVISED THAT BAVARIAN BORDER POLICE REPORT SUBJECT ARRIVED AT MUNICH, GERMANY AT 2:15 PM, JANUARY 18 LAST EN ROUTE FROM VIENNA, AUSTRIA, ON LUFTHANSA FLIGHT NUMBER 303. SUBJECT ACCOMPANIED BY SUZANNE FUEGER. BERN ADVISED. SOURCES ATTEMPTING TO COVER ACTIVITIES IN MUNICH AREA.

GEORGE A. VAN NOY

RECEIVED: 5:10 PARTIALLY UNDECIPHERABLE, AND CORRECTION

RECEIVED: 5:23 AM 1-20-63 REM

g-cc's CO 1/21/63
cc-Mr. Ferris
3RD CC: MR. BRENNAN, 102101

REC-42

92-3182-719

17 JAN 21 1963

101

JAN 20 2 20 PM '63

JAN 20 2 10 PM '63

56 JAN 25 1963

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems.